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MEETING DATE: December 15, 2020 
 

TO: Board of Supervisors 
 

FROM: Shannan Moon, Sheriff-Coroner-Public Administrator 
 

SUBJECT: Resolution authorizing the execution of a renewal personal services contract 
with California Forensic Medical Group, Inc. for medical and dental 
services at the adult correctional facilities in Nevada County and authorizing 
a budget amendment (4/5 affirmative vote required) 

 
RECOMMENDATION: Adopt Resolution 
 
FUNDING:  The provisions of inmate medical and dental services are mandatory pursuant to Title 
15 of the California Code of Regulations.  General Fund monies will be used in the non-optional 
funding amount of $13,728,168 for the entire three and one half year contract period.  Increased 
costs in the amount of $592,895 for the current fiscal year 2020/21 have not been budgeted and will 
be requested in this Resolution.    
 

BACKGROUND:  Since 1992, California Forensic Medical Group, Inc. (CFMG) has been the 
medical care provider to the Wayne Brown Correctional Facility as well as the Carl F. Bryan II 
Juvenile Hall. Our current contract with CFMG expires on December 30, 2020.  The County went 
through an RFP process for medical services and selected California Forensic Medical Group, Inc. 
(CFMG) to provide medical, mental health, and dental services to the adult correctional facilities.  
This proposed contract provides significant increases in Behavioral Health Services and Medically 
assisted Treatment (MAT) services. 
 

The County and CFMG now desire to entire into a renewal contract with a term of 3 and one half 
years commencing January 1, 2021, and ending June 30, 2022, with two (2) 2-year options to renew.  
 

Initiated and Approved by: Shannan Moon 


